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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 
 
 
MEETING DATE: May 24, 2016  
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Steve Castleberry  

SUBJECT: Introduce/Waive Further Reading of an Ordinance adding subsections G-IV 8.18.D. 

through F. to Article 8 of Chapter IV of the General Code of the County of Nevada establishing 

regulations for the levy, collection and adjustment of solid waste parcel charges within Eastern 

Nevada County. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Introduce the proposed Ordinance. 
 
FUNDING: N/A 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On December 8, 2015, the Board of Supervisors adopted Ordinance 2403 to establish a schedule of parcel 
charges to fund the collection and disposal of solid waste in the Eastern County, specifically CSA 7. The 
adopted schedule included a partial-year assessment for FY 15/16, which could not be included in the 
property tax-roll and thus required a direct billing. 
 
This amendment defines a methodology for the management of delinquent accounts, as necessitated by the 
unusual circumstances of this mid-year direct billing. 
 
Please contact me if additional information is required. 
 
Item Initiated by: Barry Anderson  
 
Approved by: Steve Castleberry  

Sean Powers 
Community Development Agency Director 

 

 
 

 

    
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

Steve Castleberry 
Director of Public Works 
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